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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The former United States Courthouse and Post Office in Martinsburg stands
at the corner of West King and South Maple Streets and is free-standing.

It is built of red pressed brick with stone trim, measures 83' (three-bay
front) by 46' and is three and a half stories high with a tall slate-cover-
ed hip roof. The most conspicuous exterior features are the corbelled
corner tourelles capped by conical roofs. These rise through the second
and third floors, their roofs flanking the tall brick dormers centered on
the four elevations. Fenestration is varied, some windows being round-
arched and others rectangular. The former main entrance (now closed off)
on King Street and the windows flanking it are set within heavy Romanesque
arches. The present entrance is on Maple Street. Loading docks have been
added at the rear and west end. The exterior design links second and third
floor windows vertically on the south (King St.) and west elev ations, those
windows being separated horizontally by pressed metal spandrels. The prin-
cipal effect of the exterior is one of marked verticality, the floors being
15'9" high. Substantiality is the other striking characteristic immediate-

ly perceived. . It was not possible to inspect the interior, because the build-

ing houses aviation testing records which are apparently ''top secret.'" Con-
sequently, admittance is only allowed to specific authorized personnel. The
following interior description is based on an interview with the supervisor
of the Records Center, floor plans which he produced for examination and
whatever visual inspection that could be made from the vestibule in which
the interview was granted.

Plans indicate the general arrangement of the interior, which has not under-
gone any significant .structural alterations. Observable trim included por-
tions of marble floor, tongue-and-groove dadoes, plaster walls, and cast-

_iron columns with Byzantine or Romanesque capitals. The main floor contain-
ed the public lobby and stairs, and the post office. A white pine screen

separates or separated the 128' wide lobby from the postal work area. Staits
are in the southeast corner. The second floor housed six offices. The court-

room measured 33'6" x 46' and spanned the west end of the third floor. The
court library and offices were on that floor. The judge's chambers and of-
fice had fireplaces. A central corridor ran east from the courtroom to the
stair hall. Principal bearing walls are brick on the first floor. The rest
of the framing is wooden.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The former United States Courthouse and Post Office in Martinsburg is an
interesting example of the picturesque eclecticism favored for public build-
ings during the last quarter of the 19th century. A blend of "chateauesque"
and "Romanesque" elements, the building is, while by no means advanced for
its day or even particularly distinguished on its own terms, significant
for its very typicality. It is precisely the kind of relatively large-scaled
substantial and rather impressive structure usually granted a population
center with a then current census: count of around 7,500. The authorship of
the design may be attributable to Willoughby J. Edbrooke (1843-1896) who was
Supervising Architect of the Treasury Department at the time the building
was plamned and erected. Edbrooke, a Fellow of the American Institute of
Architects, favored a personal version of the Richardsonian Romanesque in
his government work. On the other hand, the revised drawings on site are
signed by the Assistant Supervising Architect, D. W. Aiken, to whom the smal-
ler buildings to be planned may have been :assigned.  Another Treasury Departt
ment architect who may have played a role in formulating the final plans is
J. O'Rourke, Supervising Architect for a period -from 1893-1894. Therefore,
Edbrooke cannot be credited with sole authorship of the Custom House design.
Variations on the initial scheme are evident in the finished product, es-
pecially in the treatment of fenestration on the corners and on the first
floor where squareheaded windows have been combined with the round-headed
windows of the original design. 1In 1894, there was some question over whethesl
plumbing would be introduced in the building, contingent upon a sewage system
being available.

The Martinsburg building is characteristic of the construction used in Governt
ment buildings of its time and the looming scale of its tall walls and high
roof give dignity and importance to the intersection whereon the building
stands. '

The building was used for the purposes for which it was built from 1895 until
1961 when the courthouse and post office were moved to a nearby new Federal
Building. The old Courthouse and Post Office now houses records and is not
open to any but authorized personnel.
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